from Suzanne Canning, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Regional Docket Clerk (3RC00), 841 Chestnut Building, Philadelphia, PA 19107. Comments should reference the "Foote Mineral Superfund Site; Key West Connection Corporation" and "EPA Docket No. III-96-07-DC", and should be forwarded to Suzanne Canning at the above address.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Bonnie A. Pugh (3RC23), Assistant Regional Counsel, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 841 Chestnut Building, Philadelphia, PA 19107, Phone: (215) 597-8448.

Dated: March 15, 1996. Stanley L. Laskowski, Acting Regional Administrator, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III. [FR Doc. 96-7278 Filed 3-25-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

[OPPTS-44623; FRL-5358-3]

TSCA Chemical Testing; Receipt of **Test Data**

AGENCY: Environmental Protection

Agency (EPA). **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice announces the receipt of test data on n-butyl acetate (CAS No. 123-86-4), submitted pursuant to a testing consent order under the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA). Publication of this notice is in compliance with section 4(d) of TSCA. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Susan B. Hazen, Director, **Environmental Assistance Division** (7408), Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics, Environmental Protection Agency, Rm. E-543B, 401 M St., SW., Washington, DC 20460, (202) 554-1404, TDD (202) 554-0551; e-mail:TSCA-Hotline@epamail.epa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under 40 CFR 790.60, all TSCA section 4 consent orders must contain a statement that the results of testing conducted pursuant to testing consent orders will be announced to the public in accordance with section 4(d).

I. Test Data Submissions

Test data for n-butyl acetate were submitted by the Chemical Manufacturers Association Oxo Process Panel on behalf of the following sponsors: Aristech Chemical Corporation, BASF Corporation, BP Chemicals, Inc., Eastman Chemical Company, Hoechst Celanese Chemical Group, Inc., Rhone-Poulenc, Inc., Shell Oil Company, Union Carbide Corporation, and Vista Chemical

Company pursuant to a consent order at 40 CFR 799.5000. They were received by EPA on March 6, 1996. The submission includes a final report entitled "n-Butyl Acetate, A Two-week Inhalation Probe Study in the Rat." This chemical is used as a solvent for coatings, as a process solvent, and for miscellaneous solvent uses.

EPA has initiated its review and evaluation process for this data submission. At this time, the Agency is unable to provide any determination as to the completeness of the submission.

II. Public Record

EPA has established a public record for this TSCA section 4(d) receipt of data notice (docket number OPPTS-44623). This record includes copies of all studies reported in this notice. The record is available for inspection from 12 noon to 4 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, in the TSCA Public Docket Office, Rm. B-607 Northeast Mall, 401 M St., SW., Washington, DC 20460.

Authority: 15 U.S.C. 2603.

List of Subjects

Environmental protection, Test data. Dated: March 19, 1996.

Charles M. Auer,

Director, Chemical Control Division, Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics.

[FR Doc. 96-7274 Filed 3-25-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6560-50-F

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Licensee Order To Show Cause

The Acting Chief, Audio Services Division, Mass Media Bureau, has before her the following matter:

Licensee	City/State	MM docket No.
Cen-Ten Productions, Inc	Yuma, Colo- rado	96–49
status of Station KJCO (FM))		

Pursuant to Section 312(a)(3)(and (4) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, Cen-Ten Productions, Inc. has been directed to show cause why the license for Station KJCO (FM) should not be revoked, at a proceeding in which the above matter has been designated for hearing concerning the following issues:

(1) To determine whether Cen-Ten Productions, Inc. has the capability and intent to expeditiously resume the broadcast operations of KJCO (FM), consistent with the Commission's Rules.

(2) To determine whether Cen-Ten Productions, Inc. has violated Sections 73.1740 and/or 73.1750 of the Commission's Rules.

(3) To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues, whether Cen-Ten Productions, Inc. is qualified to be and remain the licensee of Station KJCO (FM).

A copy of the complete *Show Cause* Order and HDO in this proceeding is available for inspection and copying during normal business hours in the FCC Dockets Branch (Room 239), 1919 M Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. The complete text may also be purchased from the Commission's duplicating contractor, International Transcription Service, 2100 M Street, N.W., Suite 140, Washington, D.C. 20037 (telephone 202-857-3800).

Federal Communications Commission Linda Blair.

Acting Chief.

Audio Services Division, Mass Media Bureau. [FR Doc. 96-7224 Filed 3-25-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6712-01-P

Licensee Order To Show Cause

The Acting Chief, Audio Services Division, Mass Media Bureau, has before her the following matter:

Licensee	City/State	MM Docket No.
Oakhill-Jackson Economic De- velopment Corp	Cedar Rapids, Iowa.	96–47.

(regarding the silent status of noncommercial, educational station KOJC (FM))

Pursuant to Section 312(a)(3) and (4) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, Oakhill-Jackson Economic Development Corp. has been directed to show cause why the license for Station KOJC (FM) should not be revoked, at a proceeding in which the above matter has been designated for hearing concerning the following issues:

(1) To determine whether Oakhill-Jackson Economic Development Corp. has the capability and intent to expeditiously resume the broadcast operations of KOJC (FM), consistent with the Commission's Rules.

(2) To determine whether Oakhill-Jackson Economic Development Corp. has violated Sections 73.561 and/or 73.1750 of the Commission's Rules.

(3) To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues, whether Oakhill-Jackson Economic Development Corp. is qualified to be and remain the licensee of Station KOJC (FM).

A copy of the complete Show Cause Order and HDO in this proceeding is available for inspection and copying during normal business hours in the FCC Dockets Branch (Room 239), 1919 M Street NW., Washington, D.C. The complete text may also be purchased from the Commission's duplicating contractor, International Transcription Service, 2100 M Street, N.W., Suite 140, Washington, D.C. 20037 (telephone 202–857–3800).

Federal Communications Commission. Linda Blair,

Acting Chief, Audio Services Division, Mass Media Bureau.

[FR Doc. 96–7225 Filed 3–25–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6712–01–P

Licensee Order To Show Cause

The Acting Chief, Audio Services Division, Mass Media Bureau, has before her the following matter:

Licensee	City/State	MM docket No.
Rainy River Community College. (Regarding the silent status of noncommer- cial, edu- cational Station KICC (FM))	International; Falls, Mn	96–48

Pursuant to Section 312(a)(3) and (4) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, Rainy River Community College has been directed to show cause why the license for noncommercial, educational Station KICC (FM) should not be revoked, at a proceeding in which the above matter has been designated for hearing concerning the following issues:

- (1) To determine whether Rainy River Community College has the capability and intent to expeditiously resume the broadcast operations of KICC (FM), consistent with the Commission's Rules.
- (2) To determine whether Rainy River Community College has violated Sections 73.561 and/or 73.1750 of the Commission's Rules.
- (3) To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the foregoing issues, whether Rainy River

Community College is qualified to be and remain the licensee of Station KICC (FM).

A copy of the complete Show Cause Order and HDO in this proceeding is available for inspection and copying during normal business hours in the FCC Dockets Branch (Room 239), 1919 M Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. The complete text may also be purchased from the Commission's duplicating contractor, International Transcription Service, 2100 M Street, N.W., Suite 140, Washington, D.C. 20037 (telephone 202–857–3800).

Federal Communications Commission. Linda Blair,

Acting Chief, Audio Services Division Mass Media Bureau.

[FR Doc. 96–7223 Filed 3–25–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6712–01–P

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Agency Information Collection Activities: Proposed Collection; Comment Request

ACTION: Notice and request for comments.

SUMMARY: The Federal Emergency Management Agency, as part of its continuing effort to reduce paperwork and respondent burden, invites the general public and other Federal agencies to take this opportunity to comment on proposed new, revised, or continuing information collections. In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)), this notice seeks comments concerning the proposed extension to a currently approved information collection, which is assigned OMB Control Number 3067-0077. The current approval expires May 31, 1996.

Background

The National Flood Insurance Program regulations require the elevation or floodproofing of newly constructed structures in designated special flood hazard areas. As part of the agreement for making flood insurance available in a community, the NFIP requires the community to adopt a floodplain management ordinance containing certain minimum requirements intended to reduce future flood losses. One such requirement is that the community obtain the elevation of the lowest flood (including basement) of all new and substantially improved structures, and maintain a record of all such information. These data may be

generated and retained as part of the communities permit issuance and building inspection processes. The Elevation Certificate is one convenient way for a community to comply with this requirement. The Floodproofing Certificate may similarly be used to establish the required record in those instances when floodproofing for non-residential structures is a permitted practice.

Collection of Information

Title. Post Construction Elevation Certificate/Floodproofing Certificate. Type of Review. Extension.

Form Numbers. FEMA Form 81–31, Elevation Certificate, FEMA Form 81–65, Floodproofing Certificate for Non-Residential Structures.

Abstract. The Elevation Certificate and Floodproofing Certificate are adjuncts to the application for flood insurance. The certificates are required for proper rating of post-Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) structures, which are buildings constructed after publication of the FIRM, for flood insurance in Special Flood Hazard Areas. In addition, the Elevation Certificate is also needed for pre-FIRM structures being rated under post-FIRM flood insurance rules. The certificates provide community officials and others standardized documents to readily record needed information.

The certificates are supplied to insurance agents, community officials, surveyors, engineers, architects, and NFIP policyholders/applicants. The community officials or other professionals provide the elevation data required to document conformance with floodplain management regulations and for the applicants so that actuarial insurance rates can be charged. The elevation data is transmitted to the NFIP by the insurance applicant or agent with the appropriate NFIP policy forms.

The data is also used to assist FEMA in measuring the effectiveness of the NFIP regulations in eliminating or decreasing damage caused by flooding and the appropriateness of the NFIP premium charges for insuring property against the flood hazard.

Affected Public: Individuals and households, Businesses or other forprofit, Not-for-profit institutions, Farms, and State, local or tribal governments.

FEMA forms	No. of re- spond- ents	Hours per re- sponse	Annual burden hours
81–31	14,800	2.25	33,300
81–65	240	3.25	780

Based on comments from respondents, the burden estimates for